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_ Good weather brings

. By Mrs. D. G. Roberison Euchre, lady's first, Mrs, D.
' nd shops. Mapleh The brick house which still stands Writer's home s bt ‘Cuts, s "D eberion,
. Tooms @ . Maplehurst e brick house whic - r walking conditiona . gent’s first, D, Roberison,
M&%ﬁ%ﬂu:;dn when It I8 completed and opened  on the property was huilt in 1834  In more recent timesthe farm e attendunce to over 50 at the  gent's second [, Harris

. In 1974, will produce the licence With hand-pressed brick four Wwasowned by the Clarke family. gyfternoon meeting of Acton  Birthda and  weddin
elals u;mnﬁ]mu ﬁ".ﬁ“‘mé‘é . plates for nlllﬁ'.lleluln Ontarig. deep, presumably Irom the locai It was there that Mrs. Gwen  Goiden Age Club held In Luxton mnivernry songs were ﬂ#
Maplehurst Correctional Centre  The 80-acre property on which brick plants. Qlarke wroie Halton's Pages of 4 Mr. and Mrs. Earl Lambert,
construction project in Milton Maplehurst 13 being bullt §a  Oneof theintereated tors the Past, a county history  president 1Ivan  Harris A dellclous lunch of biscuits,
bounded by Highway 401 on the &t  Friday's  sod-turning -published in 1353. Mrs, Clarke Eesided, and welcomed all; the cheese and jam was served by

Friday morning.
sorth, way 23 on the west ceremony was Mra. A, L. Mac- Wwas also a_columnist for the theme song followed with Mrs, A. the Junch commlttee,
hﬁmﬁf Lmﬂm ! th:ngtwngud CNR by-pass Nabb of Mary St., Milton. 8he Acton Free Press and for many Munn at the plano. Mrs.

line on the south and east, [ts remembers going to live In that years her weekly article, Iighertson read the minutes and <
ﬁﬁﬁ %maﬁ?ﬂmﬂ history goes back to a cruwndeail? house as a bride in 1517, endsald “Chronicles of Ginger Farm thank-you notes for gifts and P&}’ raise
offictally tum the first sod for the Iu.mecﬁn 1825 and for many years &he t the first five years of reflected “g ¢ d“{]jttﬂ'd"? remetnbropces. Mrs. A, Mann
ject, Snow, Halton East MPP, it waa the MacNabb homestead. mary ed life at that farm, happenings ﬂﬂ“k? HI'IF Ml?:uwﬁ mesented the [inanclal report.  Following the
s minister of government ¢ - E“L““ ‘g‘;l"’g MT “,ﬂ “Sn?tch Explains collection local boards, Acton Parks and
services and his department will . ol il Mr. Harrls cxplained the fyeteention Eompiiies risinbets
“I'I'“hhi 2 'O [ ' collection— 0 em3ielves a er
EH; o gljglﬂ;t;rﬂtl:! headed ASkB fEdeI‘ﬂl mdmg MPF Snow sald the 118-year- El Fnr the purchase of lunch [neeting raise Monday nlght_
up by former Toronto Maple Leat

. old farmhouse was slated Lo be  gupplies. He also gave a few Non-council committee members
SRt include Georgetown

used lor a constructlon office bul  guggestions re the lunch. will now receive §15 per monthly
400 Inmates

vandalshad damageditsobadly, A bus trip to Kitchener Ice meeling.
it was less costly lo bulld & Follles ls being planned for early ~ Counciller Ory Chapman, who

. Maplehurat ts & two-part  Abrlef presented o a four man medﬁ] ridings as possible. temporary office than renovate in March. together with Councillor Barry

o2, comptlex designed to replace the commission on redistribution of Under the federal proposals OQak- the house. The house will be torn Following the business meetlng  Inscoe recelves no pay for parks

S Mimico training centre and f{cderal electoral ridings which ville and Milton would be down soon, euchre, crokinole and scrabble and recreation meelings because

A FORMER RESIDENT of the farmhouse where the relieve the overcrowding at ropresented views of a joint combined with parta of Peel to Not a replgcement were played. he is a council appointee felt the

Guelph Reformatory. It will committeeof local Liberals, NDP form a new rid whil & 1y raise |ustified.
M&p]ﬂhlﬁt CDI‘I"E'EﬁDnnl Centre i3 Mlna hlﬂt, Mrs. A L mﬂmtﬁ 400 jnrﬁrﬂlﬂ 200 and Conservatives was peesented mmempm of the lton :idﬂﬂ The correctional centre belng Winners named P J

s ““This is no secondary board.
MacNabb of Milton chats with provinclal cabinet ministers each from Mimico and Guelphin  in Toronto by Halton MP Terry  would be lumped In with a large  c5tablished will not replace the  Winners for crokinole, lady’s 4

- .= 'There are alot of hours and work
JimSnow and Syl Apps at Friday’s sod-turning ceremony. The & minimum security institution  O'Connor. rural Wollington-Dufferin riding. (W0 old county Jails, but “this will  first, Mrs. M. Spear, lady's pat oan 46 into doing a good job
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lead of other

. ' {ollow when Mr. App's priorities  sccond, Miss A. Akins, gents ) d Trshfriiip
farm dates back to a crown deed in 1825 and the farmhouse comptete with infirmary, kitchen _ In the brief O'Connor asked the  O'Connor  suggeated ) 0n, "B, ot o nf bl 1o e Healey, gent's second B, 07, Parks and recreation,” he
was built in 1854 of hand-pressed brick, she sald, Mrs. Mac- and dining rooms, asium, federal riding boundacies [or Georgetown be included with project,” he sald, uaid.

sihib lved 1 the Tarmbaias for the firt five years of ey ToCrCAUsASL tacilities, clase- Halon be: %8 tiose %0 the ‘Quitrille and Wiliion
d

Davidson,

married life, from 1917 to 1822. ' ;

K.C. explain‘s |
railway bonus fund

K. C. Lindsay, former clerk of
esing and treasurer of the
Railway Bonus Fund, has
explained the story of how the
fund originated. Recently,
Esquesing township council
- disestablished the fund and
transfeered the $38,000 to the
township's working reserve fund,
Mr. Lindsay was treasurer of
the Rallway Bonus Fund for 29
" years, so is one of the few le
who could speak with authority
on the subject. He says: “'The
Fund griginated in 1872 when the
now defunct Hamilton and North
Western Rallway Company
lied for a bonus from the
unty of Halton for the
mruedge of having the rallway
run through the County from
South to North,

“This bonus or grant was
spproved by the County but alsg
had to be approved by a vote of
the Electors in the several
municipalities through which the
rallway ran L.e, Burlington,
of Nelson and Trafalgar, Miiton,
Georgetown and Esquesing.

“The vote was taken in

uesing and the Bonus was
defeated but the then Reeve of
Esquesing, Wm. Clay, noticed
that the electors in the northern
-part of the township were in [avor
while those In the southern part
were against the Bonus, so he had
& second \;t:fnﬂ Iﬂkﬂ;e{;i; ulm rt:tfé

yers owning property

gsz, in Canegsiun 1to 7, and
also Lots 11 to 32 in Concessions 8
o 11. This time the vole carried
and since it also carried in the
other municipalities the county
went ahead, and by-law 78,
passed on the 26th day of April
1874, made o grant of w&wg to
the Hamilton and Northwestern
Railway Company, and issued
dgebentures therefor. .

“Today $65,000 may seem like
very small potatoes indecd, but
when you conslder that at that
time a skilled tradesman onl
earned 50 cents a day or less, i
rakes $65,000.00 lock like a lot of
money.

“This also necessitated special
rates in that portion of the town-
ship known as the Roilway Bonus
E:;q:,nnnmly thase properties in

16 to 32 Inclusive in
Concession 1107, and Lots 11 to 32
inclusive in Concessions 8 to 11 of
Esguesing Township.

“However thure was a pro-
vislon in the agreement with the
Hamilton and North Western
Hailway Company, | have alwaya
widerstood put there at the
insistance of Joehn Warren
(Deputy Heeve of Esquesing at
that tume) that the Company
must operate as an independent
Company for a period of 20 years
or repay the amount of the Bonus
with interest. The Hamilton and
North Western Reilway operated
independently for 17 years and

then sold out to the Grand Trunk
Railway Company and became
the Hamilton-Allandale branch of
the Grand Trunk Company.

““The County of Helton sued for
the fulfillment of the contract and
after carrying the suit te the
Privy Council in London, won the
suit and recovered the money and
interest less the legal expenses
incurred by the county, which
were heavy. The amount pald by
Elsqueahlﬁ township with interest
was $44,241.50 by Nelson
Township $27,189.00, and by
Trafalgar township $i17,464.30
with the other municipalities
mying less than $4,000.00 each - a

al of $109,345.00, This amount
less expenses when prorated,

ve uesing a return of
1“99.3"4

“This money could not be
returned to those who had paid it
since some were dead and some
had sold their properties and
moved away, so the Councll, in
their wisdom, set up a Trust Fund
to be known as The Rallway
Bonus Fund, to be reinvested
from time to time and the interest
on the fund to be prorated ac-
cording to the Assegament Roll of
1884, and paid aver to the local
School Trustees to reduce the
school taxes on those properties
in the Railway Bonus Group,
which had originally contributed
the money lor the fund and it is
worthy (e note that not
infrequently in some of the
Sections that the General School
Hale with the Railway Bonus
Money, was sufficient for the
year's expenses without a levy hy
the trustees at all, and that
ditvations prevailed right
through until the inauguration of
a township school board,

“Of course; it still prevailed
right up to the present that Is that
cvery few years sufficient
imterest had accumulated, that it
made a difference of one mill in
the school rate between Lthose
rties which were within the
ay Bonua Group and those
which were not.

"It may be of interest that
there was a previous Rallway
Bonus, approved by County
Council By-law 69 of the County of
Halton, Dec. 16871, which provided
for a bonus of §75,000, to be paid
to the Credit Valley way
Cotnpany and debentures were
iasued and peld for for approx-
imately 10 years but the rallway
was never bullt and the gnoney
was afterward used to budild the
Milton Campbellville road."

New P.O.

A post offlice will be
constructed in Hillsbhurgh. The
government bought land for
$3,000 from the Royal Bank of
Canada. Tenders have been
called and the building might be
completed this spring.
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{\ New T73VWs
WOW: 59198

1600 c.c. ONLY *25.00 DOWN

Engine

Free Pickup and
Detivery in Town Free
Courtesy Car by
Appointment

SERVICE DEPT.
OFEN THURS. TO 9
P.M.

1 yearor

(If you qualify} 24,000 mile

warranty

- HIGHEST TRADE-IN ALLOWANCE
PR VO KSWAGEN COME TO

Baz Motorsltd.

Your autharired VYolkswagen deadler

199 Guelph S

Geargetown B17.5286

Toronfo 457 4348
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